
VILLAGE OF EDGAR 

EST. 1898 

224 S. Third Avenue 
P.O. Box 67 

Edgar, Wisconsin 54426 
Ph. (715) 352-2891 

www.vil.edgar.wi.us 

License/Building/Safety/Zoning Committee Meeting Agenda 
Monday, August 12, 2019 

7:00 PM 
Edgar Village Hall 

Members: Butt, Lepak, Schuett, Streit & Werner 

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

2. Agenda Approval

3. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board of the 2019-2020 Operator License’s for:

Name Entity Name Certificate #: 

Janice G. Bloch R-Store 2019-49 

4. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board to approve a Street Use Permit for the
Edgar School District – Cross Country Program to utilize East Limits Road from South of the compost
Road to the Cul-De-Sac on Tuesday, October 1, 2019 from 2:30 pm – 7:30 pm

5. Discussion on Siren and Village wide storm notification

6. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board Departmental update from Police Chief
Stankowski

7. Listing of Building Permits:

8. Adjournment

Mike Butt 
Chairperson 

Jennifer Lopez 
Village Administrator/Clerk 

7/10/2019 2019-40 Carey Robin 111 S 3rd Ave Re-roof garage 12128050731011 $1,000.00 Residential
7/11/2019 2019-41 Wakely Carol 123 S 3rd Ave new roof & new facsia front deck repair 12128050731014 $9,000.00 Residential
7/15/2019 2019-42 Ballerstein Roger 127/119  Second Ave Paint, Roofing, and possible fence 12128050731003 $5,000.00 Residential
7/22/2019 2019-43 Mueller Corey 818 Charles St Roof repairs - on shed/above bay window; add electrical to shed 12128041310996 $500.00 Residential
7/22/2019 2019-44 Riiser Fuels, LLC 403 S. 3rd Ave Replace existing sign cabinets and update w/ new hand reader board 12128041211020 Commercial
7/25/2019 2019-45 Hall Alan 707 N 3rd Ave New out building - a garage with lean to total Height 14' ft 12128041211039 $16,000.00 Residential
7/30/2019 2019-46 Soczka Darrel 124 Quaw Installation of new steel roof 12128041241016 $6,500.00 Residential
8/6/2019 2019-47 Hellerud Sherry 700 Madge St Lot 26 taking down interior wall between 2 bedrooms 12128041249976 $200.00 Residential

1

1



VILLAGE OF EDGAR 
224 S. Third Avenue 

P.O. Box 67 
Edgar, Wisconsin 54426 

Ph. (715) 352-2891 
www.vil.edgar.wi.us 

EST. 1898 

Streets and Recycling Committee Meeting 
Monday, August 12, 2019 

7:10 PM  
Edgar Village Hall 

Members:   Streit, Butt, Lepak, Schueller & Werner 

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

2. Agenda Approval

3. Discussion on 2020 Budget projects and 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan

4. Adjournment

Jon Streit 
Chairperson 

Jennifer Lopez 
Village Administrator/Clerk 

2

2



EST. 1898 

VILLAGE OF EDGAR 
224 S. Third Avenue 

P.O. Box 67 
Edgar, Wisconsin 54426 

Ph. (715) 352-2891 
www.vil.edgar.wi.us 

Water and Sewer Committee Meeting 
Monday, July 12, 2019 

7:30 PM  
Edgar Village Hall 

Members: Werner, Butt, Lepak, Hall & Schueller 

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

2. Agenda approval

3. Wastewater Lab Audit from the WDNR

4. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board to accept the Private
Water lateral from Joe Heil as a Village Main; pending approval from the WDNR

5. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Village Board to enter into a Short Form
of Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services with Cooper
Engineering   

6. Adjournment

Randy Werner 
Chairperson 

Jennifer Lopez 
Village Administrator/Clerk 

PAGE 4-12

3

3



4

4



5

5



6

6



7

7



8

8



9

9



10

10



11

11



12

12



VILLAGE OF EDGAR 
224 S. Third Avenue 

P.O. Box 67 
Edgar, Wisconsin 54426 

Ph. (715) 352-2891 
www.vil.edgar.wi.us 

EST. 1898 

Finance Committee Meeting 
Monday, August 12, 2019 

7:50 PM 
Edgar Village Hall 

Members:  Schueller, Lepak, Hall, Schroeder Schuett & Streit 

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

2. Agenda Approval

3. Discussion on budget timelines and preliminary budget information

4. Discussion and recommendation on July 2019 financial activity

5. Adjournment

Cathy Schueller 
Chairperson 

Jennifer Lopez 
Village Treasurer/Clerk 

Page 14-36

13

13



Village of Edgar
Monthly Financial Report

July 31, 2019

Cash - Pooled Cash
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT #3201

Per Bank
Bank Ending Balance per Statement 216,809.89           

Deposit In Transit - 
Current Month Outstanding Checks (8,016.43)              

Ending Balance 208,793.46$     

Per General Ledger (Books)
Beging General Ledger Balance 361,317.18       - in balance

Total Monthly Receipts 211,753.07       
Total Monthly Disbursments 364,276.79       

Ending Balance 208,793.46$     

General Fund 224,923.94       
Community Dev Block Grant (33.50)               

TIF 1 & 3 463,065.05       
TIF 4 (396,630.74)      

Sewer Utility (39,068.38)        
Water Utility (43,462.91)        

208,793.46$     

Allocation of Funds

14

14



CDBG - Money Market Ckg (new)
Opening Balance
Deposit 105,132.43       
Interest 49.02 
Ending Balance 105,181.45$     

CDBG Fund 
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT #5361

Opening Balance 1.00 
Interest - 
Ending Balance 1.00$                

Police Vehicle Replacement Fund
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT #9250

Opening Balance 26,521.61         
Interest - 
Ending Balance 26,521.61$       

Park Fund - Savings
TIME FEDERAL ACCT #552059

Opening Balance 22,283.57         
Interest - 
Ending Balance 22,283.57$       

Machinery/Equipment Savings
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT#6035

Opening Balance 25,051.65         
Interest 10.62 
Ending Balance 25,062.27$       

15

15



Wastewater Treatement Plant Replacement
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT #5011

Opening Balance 203,149.51       
Interest 128.89              
Ending Balance 203,278.40$     

Wastewater - Special Redemption
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT #5037

Opening Balance 110,425.44       
Interest 51.49 
Ending Balance 110,476.93$     

Wastewater - Collection System Replacement
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT #5029

Opening Balance 90,338.80         
Interest 42.12 
Ending Balance 90,380.92$       

544,895.10$           

Wastewater - Bond Reserve
TIME FEDERAL ACCT #550507888

Opening Balance 98,888.16         
Interest - 
Ending Balance 98,888.16$       

Wastewater - Bond Reserve
TIME FEDERAL ACCT #50507953

Opening Balance 41,870.69         
Interest - 
Ending Balance 41,870.69$       

Water Utility - Debt Retirement
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT #5045

51,469.57         
Interest - 
Ending Balance 51,469.57$       

Water Utility - Debt Retirement
TIME FEDERAL ACCT #50507776

Opening Balance 44,059.84         
Interest - 
Ending Balance 44,059.84$       

138,357.28$               

Water Utility - Bond Reserve
ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK ACCT #19855

Opening Balance 22,230.62         
Interest - 
Ending Balance 22,230.62$       

Water Tower Fund - Savings
TIME FEDERAL ACCT #50507900

Opening Balance 20,597.25         
Interest - 
Ending Balance 20,597.25$       

16

16



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 13:54 PM
ACCT

A GENERAL CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

169.7053179 AIRGAS USA, LLC
ACETYLENE/ARGON/OXYGEN/ACETYLENE/NITROGE

7/08/2019

1,980.0053180 AMERICAN ASPHALT
CHANGE ORDER 2 - FIBER ADDITION

7/08/2019

84.0053181 BAUMAN NURSERY & LANDSCAPING L
STRAW BLANKET; STORM SEWER CORNER OF BIR

7/08/2019

336.2053182 BERG SALES, INC.
TOILET REPAIR AT BALL PARK

7/08/2019

2,812.7253183 CARDMEMBER SERVICE7/08/2019

477.5653184 CENTRAL LAWN & TURF
REPAIRS

7/08/2019

260.1853185 DELTA DENTAL
JULY

7/08/2019

0.0053185 CARDMEMBER SERVICE
Manual Check

7/08/2019

260.0053186 DUANE LITERSKI EXCAVATING
WATER BREAK DIGGING

7/08/2019

165.0053187 DVORAK SANITATION
PUMPING SERVICES

7/08/2019

39.1453188 EDGAR IGA FOOD CENTER
SUPPLIES

7/08/2019

148.7353189 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO,
SFETY VESTS/GLASSES

7/08/2019

60.4153190 FRONTIER
Service from 06/25/19-07/24/19

7/08/2019

800.0053191 GOVOFFICE
1 YEAR WEBSITE HOSING

7/08/2019

5,952.4453192 HARTER'S FOX VALLEY DISPOSAL
GARBAGE SERVICE

7/08/2019

3,694.8653193 HYDRITE CHEMICAL CO
ALUM

7/08/2019

36.9153194 KREMBS, MATTHEW
REIMB - 18 OZ EZCHILL

7/08/2019

1,175.0053195 KURT KALEPP EXCAVATING LLC
EXCAVATION WORK

7/08/2019

0.0053195 KURT KALEPP EXCAVATING LLC
RECLASSManual Check

7/08/2019

JULY CHECK REPORT

17

17



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 23:54 PM
ACCT

A GENERAL CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

22.7253196 LONDERVILLE ENTERPRISES
SUPPLIES

7/08/2019

-22.7253196 LONDERVILLE ENTERPRISES
VOIDManual Check

7/08/2019

16.0053197 MARATHON COUNTY TREASURER
TESTING

7/08/2019

145.0053198 MARATHON FEED AND GRAIN LLC
WAUSAU CUSTOM/BAG/PLASTIC

7/08/2019

25.9853199 MENARDS
SUPPLIES

7/08/2019

245.5053200 METRO FIRE PROTECTION, INC.
ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTION OF EXTINGUISHERS

7/08/2019

1,661.0053201 MONROE TRUCK EQ - MARSHFIELD
repairs

7/08/2019

5.0053202 RACK INDUSTRIAL LLC
CLOUD STORAGE

7/08/2019

88.8053203 RENT-A-FLASH
SUPPLIES

7/08/2019

431.0753204 RIISER FUELS LLC
61 - PARKS

7/08/2019

30.0053205 SCHNEIDER, SARAH
REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT

7/08/2019

192.8353206 SCHUELLER COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLIES

7/08/2019

81.4553207 SECURE ID, LLC
EMPLOYEE ID BADGES

7/08/2019

357.9453208 SPECTRUM BUSINESS
INTERNET/VOICE

7/08/2019

422.2453209 STANKOWSKI, JEANETTE
MILEAGE

7/08/2019

25.9953210 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT
SUPPLIES

7/08/2019

1,165.0053211 STAR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC
SOIL TESTING

7/08/2019

240,712.9753212 SWITLICK & SONS, INC.
PAY APPLICATION

7/08/2019

0.0053212 SWITLICK & SONS, INC.
RECLASSManual Check

7/08/2019

18

18



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 33:54 PM
ACCT

A GENERAL CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

65.2553213 T P PRINTING COMPANY, INC.
LEGAL DISPLAY

7/08/2019

198.5253214 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
TOWELS

7/08/2019

160.0053215 UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN
PASER AND WISLR  TRAINING

7/08/2019

1,279.0953216 VILLAGE OF EDGAR WATER UTILITY
UTILITY BILLS

7/08/2019

7,861.2353217 WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE
JUNE BILLING #2712737995-00000

7/08/2019

26.0053218 WISCONSIN STATE LAB OF HYGIENE
TESTING

7/08/2019

60.0053219 WWOA, INC.
SP LAB TRAINING

7/08/2019

480.0053220 BECHER-HOPPE ASSOCIATES
FINAL BILLING

7/15/2019

1,140.3053221 BP
FUEL

7/15/2019

3,389.6253222 EDGAR SCHOOL DISTRICT
MOBILE HOME LOTTER TAX

7/15/2019

350.0053223 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM
ANNUAL SIREN MAINTENANCE

7/15/2019

0.0053223 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM
RECLASSManual Check

7/15/2019

30.0053224 HIEBL, JOE
REFUNDABLE DEPOSIT

7/15/2019

192.6953225 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC. NW 7128
COPIER MAINT CONTRACT

7/15/2019

160.0053226 MOSINEE POLICE DEPARTMENT
2018 TRAINING

7/15/2019

142.6853227 STANKOWSKI, JEANETTE
MILEAGE - RIFLE INST COURSSE

7/15/2019

297.8853228 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP
2 CS SOAP/1 CS SANITIZER PLUS DISPENSERS

7/15/2019

18,641.0053229 SWITLICK & SONS, INC.
PROJECT

7/15/2019

950.7653230 AMERICAN ASPHALT
PATCHING MATERIAL

7/17/2019

19

19



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 43:54 PM
ACCT

A GENERAL CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

90.2553231 COMMERCIAL TESTING LABORATORY
COPPER/HARDNESS/AMMONIA-NITROGEN/PHOSPHO

7/17/2019

390.0053232 COMPUTER TR
APRIL MONTHLY UPDATE

7/17/2019

395.9253233 EDGAR SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAPER

7/17/2019

3,743.9853234 EDGAR VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT
2% FIRE DUES

7/17/2019

88.8253235 HEARTLAND COOPERATIVE
SUPPLIES

7/17/2019

74.3053236 MARATHON FEED AND GRAIN LLC
ROUND UP

7/17/2019

126.8853237 NCL OF WISCONSIN
LAB SUPPLIES

7/17/2019

59.0553238 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT
SUPPLIES

7/17/2019

118.9453239 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
TOWELS

7/17/2019

348.84AFLAC AFLAC
AFLACManual Check

7/03/2019

645.61V1138 ACOSTA, ERICK
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

684.00V1139 BOHN, JERE
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

1,588.79V1140 BREHM, DOUG
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

709.34V1141 BUTT, KAMRYN
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

727.60V1142 DURR, MCKENZIE
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

483.24V1143 KREMBS, MATTHEW
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

252.11V1144 LEER, REGINA
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

1,295.41V1145 LEHMAN, BART
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

1,445.57V1146 LOPEZ, JENNIFER
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

20

20



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 53:54 PM
ACCT

A GENERAL CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

936.05V1147 MARVIN, TERESA
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

707.53V1148 RUDOLPH, NICHOLAS
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

1,204.55V1149 STANKOWSKI, JEANETTE
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

1,236.08V1150 TESS, WILLIAM
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

257.72V1151 WIGSTADT, ADAM
Pay period 06/15/2019 to 06/28/2019Manual Check

7/03/2019

521.53V1152 ACOSTA, ERICK
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

598.74V1153 BOHN, JERE
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

1,489.72V1154 BREHM, DOUG
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

561.16V1155 BUTT, KAMRYN
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

359.54V1156 DURR, MCKENZIE
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

313.28V1157 KREMBS, MATTHEW
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

232.90V1158 LEER, REGINA
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

1,356.21V1159 LEHMAN, BART
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

1,445.57V1160 LOPEZ, JENNIFER
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

936.05V1161 MARVIN, TERESA
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

165.20V1162 RUDOLPH, NICHOLAS
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

1,204.55V1163 STANKOWSKI, JEANETTE
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

1,408.67V1164 TESS, WILLIAM
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

244.26V1165 WIGSTADT, ADAM
Pay period 06/29/2019 to 07/12/2019Manual Check

7/17/2019

21

21



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 63:54 PM
ACCT

A GENERAL CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

478.39V1166 ACOSTA, ERICK
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

612.02V1167 BOHN, JERE
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

1,619.75V1168 BREHM, DOUG
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

613.93V1169 BUTT, KAMRYN
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

699.19V1170 DURR, MCKENZIE
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

205.71V1171 KREMBS, MATTHEW
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

240.11V1172 LEER, REGINA
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

1,149.50V1173 LEHMAN, BART
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

1,445.57V1174 LOPEZ, JENNIFER
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

936.05V1175 MARVIN, TERESA
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

99.73V1176 RUDOLPH, NICHOLAS
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

1,204.55V1177 STANKOWSKI, JEANETTE
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

1,543.35V1178 TESS, WILLIAM
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

225.41V1179 WIGSTADT, ADAM
Pay period 07/13/2019 to 07/26/2019Manual Check

7/31/2019

5,301.05WIRET WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM
JULY RETIREMENTManual Check

7/31/2019

3.20ACB-ACH ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK - ACH
DIRECT DEPOSIT CHARGESManual Check

7/03/2019

2.20ACB-ACH ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK - ACH
DIRECT DEPOSIT CHARGESManual Check

7/12/2019

3.30ACB-ACH ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK - ACH
DIRECT DEPOSIT CHARGESManual Check

7/17/2019

3.40ACB-ACH ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK - ACH
DIRECT DEPOSIT CHARGESManual Check

7/22/2019

22

22



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 73:54 PM
ACCT

A GENERAL CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

3.30ACB-ACH ADVANTAGE COMMUNITY BANK - ACH
DIRECT DEPOSIT CHARGESManual Check

7/31/2019

51.82UNITEDHC UNITED HEALTH CARE INS CO
DENTAL/VISIONManual Check

7/03/2019

6,202.12PAYROL701 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM
HEALTH INSURANCEManual Check

7/03/2019

3,643.18PAYROL702 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
7-3-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/03/2019

500.00PAYROL703 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATIO
7-3-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/03/2019

659.60PAYROL704 STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPT OF REV
7-3-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/03/2019

3,272.99PAYROL750 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
7-17-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/16/2019

500.00PAYROL751 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATIO
7-17-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/16/2019

584.50PAYROL752 STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPT OF REV
7-17-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/16/2019

3,423.16PAYROL790 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
7-31-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/31/2019

500.00PAYROL791 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATIO
7-31-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/31/2019

617.11PAYROL792 STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPT OF REV
7-31-2019 PAYROLLManual Check

7/31/2019

364,276.79Grand Total

23

23



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 83:54 PM
ACCT

A GENERAL CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

300,027.36Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND

31,566.00Total Expenditure from Fund # 500 - TIF 4 FUND

18,274.92Total Expenditure from Fund # 600 - SEWER UTILITY FUND

14,408.51Total Expenditure from Fund # 650 - WATER UTILITY FUND

364,276.79Total Expenditure from all Funds

24

24



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 13:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksCARDMEMBER SERVICE - ADV COM BANK

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

1 7/08/2019 AMAZON
3 IPADS

100-00-51100-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
3 IPADS

788.10

100-00-51100-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
IPAD

262.70

100-00-51100-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
IPAD CASES

279.93

______________________________________________________________________________________
1,330.73Total

2 7/08/2019 AMAZON
UNKNOWN

100-00-52100-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
UNKNOWN

119.00

______________________________________________________________________________________
119.00Total

3 7/08/2019 CTS DELI LLC
BEVERAGES

100-00-52100-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
BEVERAGES

4.50

______________________________________________________________________________________
4.50Total

4 7/08/2019 FLEET FARM
PARKS

100-00-55200-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
CHAIN/LINK

81.30
4322

______________________________________________________________________________________
81.30Total

5 7/08/2019 FLEET FARM
PUMP/NOZZLES/FITTING/GASKETS

100-00-55200-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
UPGRADE OF PUMP ON WARRANTY

26.10
14139

100-00-55200-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
NOZELS/FITTINGS/GASKETS/CLAMPS/TIPS

68.79
79282

______________________________________________________________________________________
94.89Total

6 7/08/2019 HEARTLAND COOPERATIVE
FUEL

100-00-55200-345-000 EQUIPMENT FUEL
FUEL

60.59
FUEL

JULY CREDIT CARD ACTIVITY
25

25



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 23:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksCARDMEMBER SERVICE - ADV COM BANK

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

______________________________________________________________________________________
60.59Total

7 7/08/2019 ICLOUD BACKUP
BACKUP

600-00-53610-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
ICLOUD 50GB STORAGE PLAN

0.99
1788

______________________________________________________________________________________
0.99Total

8 7/08/2019 MICROSOFT
MICROSOFT 365 - EMAIL SERVER

100-00-51410-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
MICROSOFT 365 - EMAIL SERVER

33.60

650-00-53710-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
MICROSOFT 365 - EMAIL SERVER

33.60

600-00-53610-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
MICROSOFT 365 - EMAIL SERVER

33.60

100-00-52100-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
MICROSOFT 365 - EMAIL SERVER

33.60

100-00-53300-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES & EXPENSES
MICROSOFT 365 - EMAIL SERVER

33.60

______________________________________________________________________________________
168.00Total

9 7/08/2019 POOLWEBAQUATICTECH
SAFETY ROPE AND FLOAT KIT

100-00-55200-800-000 CAPITAL OUTLAY
SAFETY ROPE AND FLOAT KIT FOR SWIM AREA

651.38

______________________________________________________________________________________
651.38Total

10 7/08/2019 POSTMASTER
POSTAGE

600-00-53670-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES AND EXPENSE
POSTAGE

91.67

650-00-53760-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLES & EXPENSES
POSTAGE

91.67

100-00-51410-310-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
POSTAGE

91.66

______________________________________________________________________________________
275.00Total

11 7/08/2019 WALMART
SUPPLIES

26

26



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 33:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksCARDMEMBER SERVICE - ADV COM BANK

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

100-00-52100-340-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
SUPPLIES

26.34

______________________________________________________________________________________
26.34Total

2,812.72Grand Total

27

27



Reprint Journal Entry Register - Quick Report 14:01 PM
ACCT

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019
---- Journal Entry ----

______________________________________________________________________________________Number Date Debit Credit

From Account:7/01/2019Accounting

8/08/2019 Page:

18,110.8018,110.80HI
TO ALLOCATE HEALTH INSURANCE

7/31/2019

22.3122.31INTEREST
TO REC INTEREST

7/31/2019

244.31244.31INTEREST
TO REC INTEREST

7/31/2019

10.7910.79UTILITY COR
TO COR DUNCAN LATE FEE; PD

7/03/2019

18,388.21 18,388.21Grand Total

JULY JOURNAL ENTRIES
28

28



Reprint Receipt Register - Quick Report 13:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ReceiptsA GENERAL CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Receipt Nbr Receipt Date Payor Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

3.00441 COPIES/FAXES
COPIES/FAXES

6/27/2019

30.00442 EDGAR IGA FOOD CENTER
OPERATOR LICENSE

6/28/2019

65.00443 PARK RENTAL
PARK RENTAL; LG OAK ST, ED: 08/18/19

6/28/2019

1.00444 COPIES/FAXES
COPIES/FAXES

6/28/2019

19,425.98445 STATE OF WI - TRANSPORTATION AID
TRANSPORTATION AID

7/01/2019

20.00446 RUNKEL ABSTRACT & TITLE COMPAN
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

7/01/2019

1,050.00447 AT&T TOWER RENT
TOWER RENT

7/01/2019

35.00448 PARK RENTAL
PARK RENTAL; HEIL GINSENG INC.

7/01/2019

439.23449 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/01/20197/01/2019

124.23449 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/01/20197/01/2019

1,852.88449 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/01/20197/01/2019

902.59449 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/01/20197/01/2019

648.89450 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/02/20197/02/2019

182.74450 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/02/20197/02/2019

2,568.62450 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/02/20197/02/2019

1,195.98450 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/02/20197/02/2019

550.91451 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/03/20197/03/2019

148.97451 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/03/20197/03/2019

2,122.37451 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/03/20197/03/2019

1,026.95451 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/03/20197/03/2019

450.42452 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/05/20197/05/2019

170.43452 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/05/20197/05/2019

3,664.27452 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/05/20197/05/2019

1,344.11452 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/05/20197/05/2019

2.00453 COPIES/FAXES
COPIES/FAXES

7/05/2019

JULY RECEIPTS

29

29



Reprint Receipt Register - Quick Report 23:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ReceiptsA GENERAL CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Receipt Nbr Receipt Date Payor Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

841.94454 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/08/20197/08/2019

205.33454 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/08/20197/08/2019

3,600.39454 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/08/20197/08/2019

1,648.08454 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/08/20197/08/2019

3.50455 COPIES/FAXES
COPIES/FAXES

7/08/2019

5.00456 COPIES/FAXES
COPIES/FAXES

7/08/2019

5,733.16457 DVORAK SANITATION
JUNE SERVICES

7/08/2019

2.00458 COPIES/FAXES
COPIES/FAXES

7/08/2019

432.00459 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/09/20197/09/2019

255.35459 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/09/20197/09/2019

2,750.77459 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/09/20197/09/2019

1,318.36459 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/09/20197/09/2019

226.23460 MJB PROPERTIES OF EDGAR LLC - BROOKLYN
JUNE PERMIT FEE

7/10/2019

900.42461 MJB PROPERTIES OF EDGAR LLC - WEST
JUNE PERMIT FEE

7/10/2019

540.00462 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/10/20197/10/2019

193.37462 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/10/20197/10/2019

2,793.99462 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/10/20197/10/2019

1,231.19462 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/10/20197/10/2019

2,494.80470 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/11/20197/11/2019

466.98470 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/11/20197/11/2019

10,245.03470 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/11/20197/11/2019

3,311.98470 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/11/20197/11/2019

2.00471 COPIES/FAXES
COPIES/FAXES

7/11/2019

778.85472 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/12/20197/12/2019

280.07472 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/12/20197/12/2019

4,917.83472 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/12/20197/12/2019

30

30



Reprint Receipt Register - Quick Report 33:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ReceiptsA GENERAL CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Receipt Nbr Receipt Date Payor Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

2,036.25472 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/12/20197/12/2019

-46.75472 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/12/20197/12/2019

-46.75472 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/12/20197/12/2019

-46.75472 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/12/20197/12/2019

-46.75472 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/12/20197/12/2019

50.00472 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/12/20197/12/2019

50.00472 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/12/20197/12/2019

50.00472 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/12/20197/12/2019

50.00472 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/12/20197/12/2019

-0.02472 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/12/20197/12/2019

-0.03472 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/12/20197/12/2019

-0.03472 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/12/20197/12/2019

-0.03472 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/12/20197/12/2019

378.14473 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/15/20197/15/2019

150.11473 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/15/20197/15/2019

3,032.06473 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/15/20197/15/2019

1,121.89473 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/15/20197/15/2019

20.00474 MIDWEST TITLE GROUP
SP ASSMT

7/15/2019

112.49475 AIRRUNNER NETWORKS -LLC.
TOWER RENTAL

7/15/2019

0.01476 AT&T MOBILITY
REFUND

7/15/2019

289.87477 MARATHON COUNTY
COURT FINES

7/15/2019

323.96478 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/16/20197/16/2019

106.43478 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/16/20197/16/2019

1,755.82478 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/16/20197/16/2019

651.73478 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/16/20197/16/2019

595.46479 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/17/20197/17/2019

182.90479 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/17/20197/17/2019

31

31



Reprint Receipt Register - Quick Report 43:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ReceiptsA GENERAL CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Receipt Nbr Receipt Date Payor Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

3,183.48479 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/17/20197/17/2019

1,435.74479 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/17/20197/17/2019

570.62480 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/22/20197/22/2019

150.73480 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/22/20197/22/2019

2,407.31480 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/22/20197/22/2019

1,237.82480 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/22/20197/22/2019

20.00481 MIDWEST TITLE GROUP
SPECIAL ASSMT REQUEST

7/17/2019

100.00483 PARK RENTAL
OAK STREET PARK RENTAL

7/18/2019

2.00484 COPIES/FAXES
FAX

7/18/2019

702.00485 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/18/20197/18/2019

287.60485 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/18/20197/18/2019

9,293.25485 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/18/20197/18/2019

3,100.12485 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/18/20197/18/2019

18.17486 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/19/20197/19/2019

826.91486 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/19/20197/19/2019

199.76486 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/19/20197/19/2019

70.00487 EXCAVATION PERMIT
EXCAVATION PERMIT

7/19/2019

15.00488 OPERATOR LICENSE
OPERATOR LICENSE

7/19/2019

1,119.65489 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/19/20197/19/2019

547.81489 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/19/20197/19/2019

6,815.54489 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/19/20197/19/2019

4,248.28489 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/19/20197/19/2019

5.00490 COPIES/FAXES
COPIES/FAXES

7/21/2019

51,142.20491 STATE OF WISCONSIN
EXEMPT COMPUTER

7/22/2019

40.00492 KOBLE INVESTMENTS LLC
INV #912

7/22/2019

32

32



Reprint Receipt Register - Quick Report 53:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ReceiptsA GENERAL CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Receipt Nbr Receipt Date Payor Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

1,061.93493 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/22/20197/22/2019

409.18493 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/22/20197/22/2019

7,998.99493 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/22/20197/22/2019

3,225.73493 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/22/20197/22/2019

245.73494 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/23/20197/23/2019

253.90494 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/23/20197/23/2019

2,368.47494 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/23/20197/23/2019

1,099.97494 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/23/20197/23/2019

2.00495 COPIES/FAXES
FAX

7/23/2019

475.00496 WISCONSIN MUNICIPAL CLERKS ASN
WMCA TUITION SCHOLARSHIP - MARVIN, T.

7/24/2019

20.00497 CAT LICENSE
CAT LICENSE-JOHNSTON, B. TAG #704 & #705

7/24/2019

162.00498 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/24/20197/24/2019

36.50498 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/24/20197/24/2019

631.99498 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/24/20197/24/2019

325.16498 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/24/20197/24/2019

94.94499 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/25/20197/25/2019

22.17499 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/25/20197/25/2019

618.90499 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/25/20197/25/2019

328.89499 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/25/20197/25/2019

10.00500 SCHUETT, PATTI
ALCOHOL TEMPORARY LICENSE

7/26/2019

206.54501 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/26/20197/26/2019

59.01501 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/26/20197/26/2019

939.60501 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/26/20197/26/2019

435.20501 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/26/20197/26/2019

65.00502 B&D FABRICATORS
Payment of Invoice #916

7/29/2019

40.00503 MJB PROPERTIES OF EDGAR LLC - BROOKLYN
PAYMENT OF INVOICE #917

7/29/2019

33

33



Reprint Receipt Register - Quick Report 63:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ReceiptsA GENERAL CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Receipt Nbr Receipt Date Payor Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

300.00504 NSIGHTTEL WIRELESS, LLC DBA CELLCOM
TOWER RENTAL

7/29/2019

148.80506 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/29/20197/29/2019

42.35506 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/29/20197/29/2019

740.95506 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/29/20197/29/2019

356.24506 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/29/20197/29/2019

65.00507 HAMANN, JESSICA
PARK RENTAL LG OAK ST. - CK#1164

7/30/2019

20.00508 KNIGHT & BARRY TITLE GROUP
INV #914, SAL FOR WIRKUS, M./WOBIG

7/31/2019

0.00508 KNIGHT & BARRY TITLE GROUP
RECLASS

7/31/2019

5.00509 NOTARY FEE
NOTARY FEE

7/31/2019

107.74510 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/31/20197/31/2019

45.92510 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/31/20197/31/2019

560.15510 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/31/20197/31/2019

221.93510 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/31/20197/31/2019

27.60511 Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/31/20197/31/2019

7.46511 Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/31/20197/31/2019

127.28511 Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/31/20197/31/2019

65.21511 Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/31/20197/31/2019

3,743.98ACH STATE OF WISCONSIN
2% FIRE DUES

7/16/2019

27.00GOVPAY Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/05/20197/05/2019

7.30GOVPAY Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/05/20197/05/2019

143.44GOVPAY Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/05/20197/05/2019

76.21GOVPAY Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/05/20197/05/2019

27.00GOVPAY Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/15/20197/15/2019

7.30GOVPAY Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/15/20197/15/2019

87.04GOVPAY Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/15/20197/15/2019

39.22GOVPAY Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/15/20197/15/2019

34

34



Reprint Receipt Register - Quick Report 73:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ReceiptsA GENERAL CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Receipt Nbr Receipt Date Payor Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

54.00GOVPAY Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/22/20197/22/2019

14.60GOVPAY Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/22/20197/22/2019

252.55GOVPAY Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/22/20197/22/2019

129.90GOVPAY Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/22/20197/22/2019

79.59GOVPAY Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/24/20197/24/2019

21.52GOVPAY Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/24/20197/24/2019

322.17GOVPAY Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/24/20197/24/2019

158.63GOVPAY Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/24/20197/24/2019

53.73GOVPAY Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/25/20197/25/2019

14.53GOVPAY Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/25/20197/25/2019

260.05GOVPAY Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/25/20197/25/2019

135.00GOVPAY Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/25/20197/25/2019

27.00GOV PAY Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/18/20197/18/2019

7.30GOV PAY Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/18/20197/18/2019

177.15GOV PAY Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/18/20197/18/2019

98.32GOV PAY Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/18/20197/18/2019

27.36GOV PAY Utility Receipts - GARBAGE - 07/31/20197/31/2019

7.79GOV PAY Utility Receipts - PUBLIC FIRE - 07/31/20197/31/2019

156.90GOV PAY Utility Receipts - SEWER - 07/31/20197/31/2019

82.56GOV PAY Utility Receipts - WATER - 07/31/20197/31/2019

211,730.76Grand Total

35

35



Reprint Receipt Register - Quick Report 83:55 PM
ACCT

ALL ReceiptsA GENERAL CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/31/2019

______________________________________________________________________________________
Amount

From Account:7/01/2019

8/08/2019 Page:

91,234.30Total Revenue from Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND

320.44Total Revenue from Fund # 400 - TIF FUND

82,952.53Total Revenue from Fund # 600 - SEWER UTILITY FUND

37,223.49Total Revenue from Fund # 650 - WATER UTILITY FUND

211,730.76Total Revenue from all Funds

36

36



VILLAGE OF EDGAR 
224 S. Third Avenue 

P.O. Box 67 
Edgar, Wisconsin 54426 

Ph. (715) 352-2891 
www.vil.edgar.wi.us 

EST. 1898 
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

Monday, August 12, 2019 
8:00 PM 

Edgar Village Hall 
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes
a. License/Building/Safety/Zoning – July 8, 2019
b. Finance – July 8, 2019
c. Streets and Recycling– July 8, 2019
d. Water & Sewer Committee  – July 8, 2019
e. Regular Board of Trustees – July 8, 2019
f. Special Board of Trustees – July 15, 2019
g. Special Board of Trustees – July 16, 2019
h. Special Board of Trustees – July 17, 2019
i. Joint Review Board – July 23, 2019
j. Special Board of Trustees – July 31 2019

5. Approval of Agenda

6. Public Comments.  Persons wishing to speak to the Village Board will be granted five minutes to
express their concerns.  No formal action will be taken by the Village Board on concerns expressed at
this time.  If the matter is on this agenda for consideration, action may be taken during the meeting.  If it
does not appear on this agenda, the matter may be referred to a committee for consideration and brought
back to the Village Board at a future date

7. Announcements/Correspondence:
       Thank you From Cooper Engineering 

8. Discussion and possible action on the recommendation from the License/Building/Safety/Zoning
Committee on the approval of 2019-2020 Operator License’s for:  Janice G. Bloch – R-Store (2019-49)

9. Discussion and possible action on the recommendation from the License/Building/Safety/Zoning
Committee on approving a Street Use Permit for the Edgar School District – Cross Country Program to
utilize East Limits Road from South of the compost Road to the Cul-De-Sac on Tuesday, October 1,
2019 from 2:30 pm – 7:30 pm

10. Discussion and possible action on acceptance of the recommendation from the Water and Sewer
Committee to accept the Private Water lateral from Joe Heil as a Village Main; pending approval from
the WDNR

Page 39
Page 40

Page 41

37

37

Page 42
Page 43-45
Page 46
Page 47
Page 48

Page 49
Page 50



11. Discussion and possible action on acceptance of the recommendation from the Water and Sewer
Committee to enter into the Short Form of Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional
Services with Cooper Engineering

12. Discussion and possible action on issuing a Request for Proposal for Attorney services

13. Discussion and possible action on accepting the July 2019 Financial Reports

14. Adjournment

Terry Lepak  Jennifer Lopez 
Village President Village Administrator/Clerk  

38

38

Page 4-12

Page 14-36



Village of Edgar 
License/Building/Safety/Zoning Committee Meeting 

July 8, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

Call to Order – Roll Call:  The License/Building/Safety/Zoning Committee was called to order by 
Chairperson Butt at 7:00 p.m.  Members Lepak, Streit, Schroeder-Schuett, and Werner were present.  

Guests:  Trustee Hall, Trustee Schueller, Administrator Lopez, Casey Krautkramer– Record Review, 
Randy Van Natta and Bonnie Stange – Becher Hoppe and Carol Franz 

Approve Agenda:  Motion by Streit/Werner to approve the agenda.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

Operator’s Licenses:  Motion Werner/Lepak to recommend to the Village Board approval of the 
Operator Licenses as presented:   
Name Entity Name Certificate # 
Laura Hillman Dollar General 2019-46 
Joshua Sterling Edgar IGA 2019-47 
All ayes.  Motion carried. 

Department update from Police Chief Stankowski:  Chief Stankowski was not in attendance due to 
training.  An email update was provided.  Second notices have been sent out for ordinance violations.  
The new equipment has been installed in the squad and is now ready for the new system upgrade.     

Listing of Building Permits: 

Adjournment:  Motion by Lepak/Werner to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
7:05 p.m. 

_______________________________ __________________________ 
Mike Butt Jennifer Lopez 
Chairperson  Village Administrator/Clerk 

6/6/2019 2019-27 Klockziem Cody & Brittany 813 S 3rd Ave Concrete / landscaping $5,000.00 Residential
6/11/2019 2019-28 Nelson Gerald & Judy 140 Eddy Rd Replace windows $11,900.00 Residential
6/13/2019 2019-29 Nieman Carol 111 E Beech St. Replace furnace and duct work $7,074.00 Residential
6/17/2019 2019-30 Hrdina Ed 706 Gumaer St. Install 2 basement windows $2,000.00 Residential
6/18/2019 2019-31 Myszka Jeff 318 Madison Ave Install a metal roof $10,500.00 Residential
6/19/2019 2019-32 Bielmeyer Janice 304 Thomas St., #1-8 Replacement of 4-5 windows and siding $8,000.00 Residential
6/21/2019 2019-33 Jasinski Roger 108 S 5th Ave Building a 10X16 shed $450.00 Residential
6/21/2019 2019-34 Lemmer Scott 103 Eddy Road 2 Egress Windows $1,000.00 Residential
6/24/2019 2019-35 Handrick Sean 120 S 4th Ave Installation of new insulation and re-drywalling Unknown Residential
6/24/2019 2019-36 Ikert Ed 215 E ELM ST Remove concrete steps and stoop; install floor tile in the $6,500.00 Residential
6/25/2019 2019-37 Schreier Kathy 220 N 8th Ave Enclose front porch to 3-season porch; repour concrete $15,000.00 Residential
6/26/2019 2019-38 Osterbrink Roger 509 W Redwood St, Lot  36 Replace boards on deck $200.00 Residential
6/28/2019 2019-39 Wright David 217 N 4th Ave Installation of a flush mount solar array on the roof of the $3,500.00 Residential

39

39



Village of Edgar 
Finance Committee Minutes 

July 8, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

Call to Order – Roll Call:  The Finance Committee was called to order by Schueller at 8:06 p.m.  
Members Lepak, Hall, Schroeder-Schuett, and Streit were present.    

Guests:  Trustee Werner, Trustee Butt, Administrator Lopez, Gerry Newman, Casey 
Krautkramer– Record Review, and Randy Van Natta and Bonnie Stange – Becher Hoppe 

Agenda: Motion by Lepak/Hall to approve the agenda.  All ayes. Motion carried. 

2019 Wisconsin Municipal Clerk’s Convention:  Motion Schroeder-Schuett/Lepak to 
recommend to the Village Board to approve the Village Administrator to attend the annual 
Wisconsin Municipal Clerk’s Convention in Middleton August 21-23, 2019 at a cost of $190 
plus mileage and hotels.    All ayes.  Motion carried.    

Soliciting Request for Proposal for Village Attorney:  Motion Streit/Hall to solicit a Request for 
Proposal for Village Attorney.  6:1 (Lepak)  Motion carried.   

Financial Activity:  The financial activity for June 2019 was reviewed.  Motion by 
Hall/Schroeder-Schuett to recommend to the Village Board approval of the June 2019 financial 
activity.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  

Adjournment:  Motion by Hall/Schroeder-Schuett to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  
Meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m. 

___________________________ ______________________ 
Cathy Schueller Jennifer Lopez 
Chairperson Administrator 

40

40



Village of Edgar 
Streets and Recycling Committee Meeting Minutes 

July 8, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call:  The Streets and Recycling Committee was called to order by Chairperson Streit at 
7:10 p.m.  Members:  Lepak, Schueller, Butt, and Werner were present.   
 
Guests:  Trustee Hall, Trustee Schroeder-Schuett, Administrator Lopez, Gerry Newman, Casey Krautkramer– 
Record Review, Randy Van Natta and Bonnie Stange – Becher Hoppe, Bill Tess, Bart Lehman, and Carol Franz 
 
Approve Agenda:  Motion by Schueller/Butt to approve the agenda.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Fence at Village Hall:  Motion Lepak/Schueller to recommend to the Village Board to replace the lattice with 
composite lattice on the Village hall fence and to remove 8 feet of the North section of fence at an approximate 
cost of $2,500.  All ayes.  Motion carried 
 
Sidewalk on North side of Thomas Hill Road at a cost share with Becher Hoppe:  It was stated that during the 
planning phase there was miscommunication how the Village Board interpreted the walking trail on Thomas 
Hill Road.  The Village understood the walking trail would begin immediately after the sidewalk and would be 
contagious; where the street expanded an asphalt walking trail.  When the curb and gutter were poured it 
became obvious that there was miscommunication.  Becher Hoppe attended a meeting with the Village and a 
solution was agreed upon to correct the misunderstanding.  The white walking trail stripe would be removed 
and sidewalk would be installed in the remainder of the project area at a 50/50 cost split between the Village 
and Becher Hoppe.  Motion Lepak/Schueller to recommend to the Village Board to proceed with a 5 foot 
sidewalk installation at a 50/50 split of the cost of $7,200.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   
 
Update on 2020 Marathon County Highway project:  Marathon County has reprioritized the County H project.  
Due to the good condition of the curb and gutter and parking lane, it was felt it would be a better investment to 
focus on reconstruction/repairs of the worst sections of the road rather than reconstructing the entire road.  It 
was felt that this would extend the life of the driving lanes and the life of the curb and gutter and parking lane 
would better match the driving lanes at the time of a full reconstruction.  Marathon County offered to have 
Village employees provide input as to what areas of the road needed to be reconstructed.     
 
Pay Request – Switlick and Sons - $240,172.97:  The original bid for the project came in at $220,028 and the 
board approved Change Order 1 for fabric - $2,935 and fiber - $1,980, and Change Order 2 for the Birch/3rd 
Street Storm in amount of $27,891.  It was stated that American Asphalt offered the Village the same price as 
the Thomas Hill Road bid price for the 2019 patch work which was a significant savings to the Village.  Motion 
Lepak/Schueller to recommend to the Village Board to pay the Switlick and Sons pay request in the amount of 
$240,172.97.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   
  
Village Alleys:  Chairman Streit explained that several of the Village alleys are grass, and with good judgement 
it is common for property owners to drive on the grass alley.  Resident Carol Franz questioned if it was a 
requirement of the Village to have the alley accessible at all times as the majority of the year the alley is too wet 
to travel on.  Franz questioned the Board if she could place a second driveway on her property.  It was stated 
that is an option, and depending on what she is proposing a variance may be necessary.   
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Butt/Schueller to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 
 
_______________________________  ___________________________ 
Jon Streit      Jennifer Lopez 
Chairperson      Administrator/Clerk  

41

41



Village of Edgar 

Water and Sewer Committee 

July 8, 2019 

Edgar Village Hall 

 

Call to Order – Roll Call:  The Water and Sewer Committee was called to order by Chairperson Werner at  

7:38 p.m.  Members Lepak, Schueller, Butt and Hall were present.   

Guests:  Trustee Streit, Trustee Schroeder Schuett, Jennifer Lopez, Gerry Newman, Casey Krautkramer– 

Record Review, Randy Van Natta and Bonnie Stange – Becher Hoppe, Bill Tess, Bart Lehman, and Devin 

Jacobs  

Approve Agenda:  Motion by Schueller/Butt to approve the agenda.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

Well 9 repairs – Municipal Well and Pump:  Motion Lepak/Schueller to recommend to the Village Board to 

approve repairs to Well 9 by Municipal Well and Pump in the amount of $14,390.  It was stated that this is our 

3rd well and if there were any problems with Well 10 or 11 we would utilize Well 9.  The well was constructed 

in 1981 and it believed this is the original pump; this Well ran constantly until 1994 and has run as needed since 

then.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   

Visu-Sewer Televising and Cleaning:  It was stated in April the board approved the cleaning and televising but 

after looking further it is now recommended to increase the footage from 12,000 LF to 14,400 LF.  Motion 

Lepak/Hall to approve increasing the scope to 14,400 LF at a cost of $22,320.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

Request for Proposal:  It was stated that all four engineering firms had responded to the Village’s Request for 

Proposal.  The proposal prices came in as: 

• CBS Squared    $  3,100 

• Clark Dietz    $13,250 

• Strand Associates  $14,850 

• Cooper Engineering    $39,200 

All companies appeared to understand the Village’s request based on the understanding in the proposals.  It was 

decided to interview all four companies.  

 

Adjournment:  Motion by Lepak/Schueller to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at  

8:05 p.m. 

 

 

 

_______________________________     ____________________________ 

Randy Werner          Jennifer Lopez 

Chairperson          Village Administrator/Clerk 

 

42

42



Village of Edgar 
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

June 10, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

Call to Order/ Roll Call:  The Regular Board of Trustees Meeting was called to order by President 
Lepak at 8:14 p.m.  Trustees Schueller, Werner, Hall, Schroeder-Schuett, Butt and Streit present.   

Guests:  Administrator Lopez, Gerry Newman, Gerry Newman, Casey Krautkramer– Record 
Review, and Randy Van Natta and Bonnie Stange – Becher Hoppe 

Pledge of Allegiance:  was led by President Lepak. 

Approval of Agenda:  Motion Schueller/Schroeder-Schuett to approve the agenda as presented.  All 
ayes.  Motion carried.   

Minutes:  Motion by Schueller/Hall to approve the minutes as presented.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
• Board of Review – June 10, 2019
• Personnel Committee – June 10, 2019
• License/Building/Safety/Zoning - June 10, 2019
• Streets and Recycling – June 10, 2019
• Finance Committee- June 10, 2019
• Regular Board of Trustees - June 10, 2019
• Water & Sewer Committee – June 10, 2019
• Streets and Recycling – June 27, 2019

Public Comments: Devin Jacobs, an area Boy Scout who is working to obtain his Eagle Scout 
Badge proposed constructing a shed at the Community Garden site.  The shed would be 8 feet X 16 
feet and would house the donated tools that community members utilize for their gardens.  It was 
stated that the shed would be on wood skids.  A suggestion was made to use mesh fencing around 
the bottom to prevent animals from getting in.  It was stated the construction costs would be about 
$265 and all of the funds would be donated.  The Village Board will look to take action on this item 
at their July 15, 2019 Board meeting.   

Announcements:   
• Hydrant flushing July 15-19, 2019

Operator Licenses:  Motion Streit/Schueller to approve the recommendation from the 
License/Building/Safety/Zoning Committee on the approval of the 2019-2020 Operator License’s 
for Laura Hillman of Dollar General (2019-46) and Joshua Sterling of Edgar IGA (2019-47)  All 
ayes.  Motion carried.   

43

43



Fence at Village Hall:  Motion Schueller/Hall to approve the recommendation from the 
License/Building/Safety/Zoning Committee to replace the lattice with composite lattice on the 
Village hall fence and to remove 8 feet of the North section of fence at an approximate cost of 
$2,500.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   

Sidewalk on North side of Thomas Hill Road at a cost share with Becher Hoppe:  Motion 
Hall/Streit to accept the recommendation from the Streets and Recycling Committee to proceed 
with a 5 foot sidewalk installation and removal of the white line at a 50/50 split of the approximate 
cost of $8,100.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  It was explained that Switlick inquired how to remove 
the epoxy line; the best method was to heat up the line and pry off the epoxy.   

Pay Request – Switlick and Sons - $240,172.97:  The original bid for the project came in at 
$220,028 and the board approved Change Order 1 for fabric - $2,935 and fiber - $1,980, and 
Change Order 2 for the Birch/3rd Street Storm in amount of $27,891.  It was stated that American 
Asphalt offered the Village the same price as the Thomas Hill Road bid price for the 2019 patch 
work which was a significant savings to the Village.  Motion Streit/Schueller to accept the 
recommendation from the Streets and Recycling Committee to pay the Switlick and Sons pay 
request in the amount of $240,172.97.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   

Village Alleys:  There was no action taken at the Committee meeting.  

Well 9 repairs – Municipal Well and Pump:  Motion Werner/Schueller to accept the 
recommendation from the Water and Sewer committee to approve repairs to Well 9 by Municipal 
Well and Pump in the amount of $14,390.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   

Visu-Sewer Televising and Cleaning:  It was stated in April the board approved the cleaning and 
televising but after looking further it is now recommended to increase the footage from 12,000 LF 
to 14,400 LF.  Motion Werner/Schroeder Schuett to accept the recommendation from the Water and 
Sewer committee to approve the Visu-Sewer proposal increasing the scope to 14,400 LF at a cost of 
$22,320.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 

Request for Proposal:  It was stated that all four engineering firms have responded to the Village’s 
Request for Proposal for amending the Facility Study and assisting the Village with the MDV 
application.  The proposal prices came in as: 

• CBS Squared    $  3,100 
• Clark Dietz    $13,250 
• Strand Associates  $14,850
• Cooper Engineering    $39,200

All companies appeared to understand the Village’s request based on the understanding in the 
proposals.  It was decided to interview all four companies on July 15, 16, and 17, 2019 with a goal 
of selecting a firm on or before July 31, 2019.   

2019 Wisconsin Municipal Clerk’s Convention:  Motion Schroeder-Schuett/Schueller to accept the 
Finance Committee’s recommendation to approve the Village Administrator to attend the annual 
Wisconsin Municipal Clerk’s Convention in Middleton August 21-23, 2019 at a cost of $190 plus 
mileage and hotels.  All ayes.  Motion carried.    

Financial Activity:  The financial activity for June 2019 was reviewed.  Motion by Schueller/Hall to 
accept the recommendation of the Finance Committee and to approve the June 2019 financial 
activity.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  

44

44



Adjournment:   Motioned by Schueller/Schroeder Schuett to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motioned carried.  
Meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m. 

 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Terry Lepak      Jennifer Lopez 
President      Administrator/Clerk 

45

45



Village of Edgar 
Special Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

July 15, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

 
 
Call to Order – Roll Call:  The Regular Board of Trustees Meeting was called to order by President Lepak at 
7:00 p.m.  Trustees Butt, Werner, Hall, Streit, Schroeder-Schuett and Schueller present.   
 
Guests:  Administrator Lopez, Water Operator Bill Tess, Wastewater Operator Bart Lehman, Gary Strand, P.E. 
– Cooper Engineering, Bruce Markgren, P.E. President – Cooper Engineering, Dan Gustafson, P.E. – Cooper 
Engineering, and Amy Kelsey, Funding Coordinator – Cooper Engineering,   
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  was led by President Lepak 
 
Approval of Agenda:  Motion Schueller/Werner to approve the agenda as presented.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   
 
Eagle Scout Project – Community Garden Tool Shed:  Motion Streit/Schueller to approve the construction of a 
tool shed at the Community Garden Site pending an the installation of an anchoring system.  All ayes.  Motion 
carried.     
 
Request for Proposal discussion:  Discussion was held reviewing the four proposals that were received and the 
process that will be taken.   
 
Cooper Engineering Interview:  An interview was held with Cooper Engineering.   
 
Adjournment:   Motion Schueller/Hall to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 9:09 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Terry Lepak      Jennifer Lopez 
President      Administrator/Clerk 

46

46



Village of Edgar 
Special Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

July 16, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

 
 
Call to Order – Roll Call:  The Regular Board of Trustees Meeting was called to order by President Lepak at 
7:00 p.m.  Trustees Butt, Werner, Hall, Streit, Schroeder-Schuett and Schueller present.   
 
Guests:  Administrator Lopez, Water Operator Bill Tess, Wastewater Operator Bart Lehman,  Jon Strand, P.E.  
and Alex Jaramin, E.I.T. – CBS Squared, Tonia Westphal, P.E., LEED AP and Diane Thoune, P.E. – Clark 
Dietz 
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  was led by President Lepak 
 
Approval of Agenda:  Motion Schueller/Streit to approve the agenda as presented.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   
 
CBS Squared Interview:  An interview was held with CBS Squared. 
 
Clark Dietz Interview:  An interview was held with Clark Dietz. 
 
Adjournment:   Motion Schueller/Hall to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 8:57 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Terry Lepak      Jennifer Lopez 
President      Administrator/Clerk 

47

47



Village of Edgar 
Special Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

July 17, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

 
 
Call to Order – Roll Call:  The Regular Board of Trustees Meeting was called to order by President Lepak at 
7:00 p.m.  Trustees Butt, Werner, Hall, Streit, Schroeder-Schuett and Schueller present.   
 
Guests:  Administrator Lopez, Water Operator Bill Tess, Wastewater Operator Bart Lehman, Tina Sebold, P.E., 
P.H., and Randy Langer, P.E. – Strand Associates, and Peter Weinschenk – Record Review 
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  was led by President Lepak 
 
Approval of Agenda:  Motion Schueller/Hall to approve the agenda as presented.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   
 
Strand Associates Interview:  An interview was held with Strand Associates. 
 
Discussion on Engineering firm for updating Facility Study and assistance with the MDV:  Motion 
Streit/Schueller to table the discussion.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  It was felt that the board needed time to 
digest the information and do reference checks.  The next meeting date will be July 31, 2019.  
 
Adjournment:   Motion Schueller/Hall to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Terry Lepak      Jennifer Lopez 
President      Administrator/Clerk 

48

48



Village of Edgar 
Joint Review Board 

July 23, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

Call to Order – Roll Call:  The Joint Review was called to order by President Lepak at 3:30 p.m.  
Members Terry Lepak, Roxanne Lutgen, Kristi Palmer and Cari Guden present.    

Guests:  Administrator Lopez also in attendance.   

Agenda: Motion by Lutgen/Palmer to approve agenda. All ayes. Motion carried. 

Discussion of 2018 TID Financials:  Maps of each of the districts along with district data and the 
TID Annual Report were reviewed.   
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Lutgen/Guden to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  Meeting 
adjourned at  4:45 p.m. 

 

 
___________________________                                 ____________________________ 
Terry Lepak         Jennifer Lopez 
Chairperson                                                                   Administrator/Treasurer/Clerk 
 
 

49

49



Village of Edgar 
Special Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

July 31, 2019 
Edgar Village Hall 

 
 
Call to Order – Roll Call:  The Regular Board of Trustees Meeting was called to order by President Lepak at 
7:00 p.m.  Trustees Butt, Werner, Hall, Streit, Schroeder-Schuett and Schueller present.   
 
Guests:  Administrator Lopez, Water Operator Bill Tess, Wastewater Operator Bart Lehman, and Peter 
Weinschenk – Record Review 
 
Pledge of Allegiance:  was led by President Lepak 
 
Approval of Agenda:  Motion Schueller/Hall to approve the agenda as presented.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   
 
Acceptance of engineering firm for updating Facility Study and assistance with the MDV:  Discussion and 
debate was heard from the board members on their reactions to the interviews.    Motion Streit/Schueller to 
accept the proposal from Cooper Engineering to update the Facility Study and for assistance with the Multi 
Discharge Variance agreement.  All ayes.  Motion carried.   
 
Adjournment:   Motion Schueller/Schroeder-Schuett to adjourn.  All ayes.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned 
at 7:22 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Terry Lepak      Jennifer Lopez 
President      Administrator/Clerk 

50

50


	A08122019 License Building Safety Zoning Committee
	P.O. Box 67
	License/Building/Safety/Zoning Committee Meeting Agenda
	Edgar Village Hall



	A08122019 Streets and Recycling Committee
	P.O. Box 67
	Streets and Recycling Committee Meeting
	Edgar Village Hall



	A08122019 Water Sewer Committee
	P.O. Box 67
	Water and Sewer Committee Meeting
	Edgar Village Hall



	190806 Ltr Lopez Strand Agreement
	A08122019 Finance Committee
	P.O. Box 67
	Finance Committee Meeting
	Edgar Village Hall



	A08122019 Regular Board of Trustees
	P.O. Box 67

	M07082019 Finance Committee
	M07082019 License Building Safety Zoning Committee
	M07082019 Regular Board of Trustees
	M07082019 Streets and Recycling Committee
	M07082019 Water and Sewer Committee
	M07152019 Special Board of Trustees
	M07162019 Special Board of Trustees
	M07172019 Special Board of Trustees
	M07232019 Joint Review
	M07312019 Special Board of Trustees



